HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 11, 2002
2:02 P. M

TAPE HFC 02 — 82, Side A
TAPE HFC 02 - 82, Side B

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair WIllianms called the House Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 2:02 P.M

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bill WIlIlianms, Co-Chair
Representati ve El don Miul der, Co-Chair
Representati ve Con Bunde, Vice-Chair
Representative Eric Croft
Represent ati ve John Davi es
Representative John Harris
Representative Bill Hudson
Representati ve Ken Lancaster
Representative Carl Mses
Representative Ji m Wit aker

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Ri chard Foster

ALSO PRESENT

Representative Joe Hayes; Representative Drew Scal zi
Representative Peggy WIson; Vern Jones, Chief Procurenent
Oficer, Departnent of Admnistration; Kara Altman, Trave
| ndustry, Juneau; Cyndi |saak, Travel Industry, Juneau; Eric
Youl d, Al aska Rural Electric Cooperative Association
(ARECA), Anchorage; Mary MDowel |, Comm ssioner, Conmercia
Fisheries Entry Comm ssion; Ed Crane, Alaska Commerci al
Fi shing & Agricul ture Bank, Anchorage

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Yul anda Johansen, Northern Lights Travel, Fairbanks; Danelle
Kirschner, Progressive Wrld Travel, Fairbanks; Ranpna
Oxendi ne, Vagabond Travel, Fairbanks; Sara Fi sher-Goad,
Al aska Energy Authority (AEA), Anchorage; Barb Marifern,
Pet ersburg; Sue Moran, Petersburg; Mrilyn Menish Meucci
Pet ersburg; Leo Steven Brown, Honer; Cora Crone, Anchorage;
Bruce Marifern, Petersburg

SUMVARY

House Fi nance Committee 1 04/ 11/ 02 2: 02 PM



HB 175 An Act making an appropriation to the Al aska
| ndustrial Devel opnent and Export Authority for
power projects; and providing for an effective
dat e.

HB 175 was HEARD and HELD in Committee for further
consi derati on.

HB 287 An Act relating to the exenption of conmmercial
fishing entry permits fromclainms of creditors, to
| oans to satisfy past due federal tax obligations
of commercial fishing entry permt holders, and to
| oan origination charges for |oans nade by the
comercial fishing loan program to refinance a
debt obligation; and providing for an effective
dat e.

HB 287 was HEARD and HELD in Committee for further
consi derati on.

HB 300 An Act relating to the procurenent of certain
travel services.

HB 300 was reported out of Conmttee wth a "do
pass" recommendation and with a new i ndeterm nate
fiscal note by Departnent of Adm nistration

#HB504

HB 504 An Act relating to the wages of people working in
the fisheries business.
HB 504 was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

#HB175
HOUSE BILL NO._ 175

An Act making an appropriation to the Al aska | ndustri al
Devel opnment and Export Authority for power projects;
and providing for an effective date.

Representative Lancaster MOVED to ADOPT Anendnent #1, #22-
LSO705\ X. 4, Kurtz/Uernohle, 3/26/02. There being NO
OBJECTI ON, Anmendnent #1 was adopt ed.

Representative Hudson asked if the anendnent had included
the entire bill

Representative Lancaster replied that it did and explained
what it would acconplish. The anmendnent will establish a
new funding nechanism and wll renove the $76 mllion
dollars that is currently in the Railbelt Energy Fund and
noves that fund to an asset of Al aska Industrial Devel opnment
and Export Authority (AIDEA). AIDEA then would use it as an
asset base to issue revenue bonds for projects in the anount

House Fi nance Committee 2 04/ 11/ 02 2: 02 PM



of $43 mllion dollars. AIDEA would invest $76 nmillion
dollars, securitized with the corporation and the incone
stream fromthat woul d pay the bonds.

Representati ve Lancaster highlighted the anendnent:

. Section 1 - $1 nillion dollars for a study and
construction of an electrical i nt erconnecti on
bet ween Juneau and Hoonah.

. Sections 2 & 3 — allow revenue bonds to be sold
and for those funds to be appropriated to the
proj ect.

. #1, Page 2 - The sum of $11 mllion dollars

allocated to upgrade and extend the Anchorage-
Fai r banks power transmssion intertie to the
Teel and.

. #2, Page 2 - Gant recipients from the power
transm ssion inter-tie fund to the recipients
named, for the purposes described and in the
anounts set out:

$2, 000, 000 Honmer El ectric Association
$11, 000, 000 Anchorage Muni. light & power
$5, 000, 000 Copper Valley Elec. Assn.
$5, 000, 000 Cordova El ectric Assn.
$7, 000, 000 AK. Power & Tel ephone Co.
$2, 000, 000 Kodi ak El ectric Assn.

. (f) — The intent |anguage explains that once the

revenue bonds are paid off, the $76 mllion
dollars would again would be available to have
bonds issued against them and use that incone
stream from the fund to address a prioritized
list.

Co-Chair WIllians noted, it was not his intent to nove HB
175 from Comm tt ee.

Representative Croft inquired why there was a difference
bet ween #1 and #2.

Representative Lancaster explained that was the way the
drafter had prepared it, adding that there is no “real”
difference between the two. The nmoney will nove to the
project as outlined in Section C

Representative Croft asked how |l ong would it take before the
State paid off the bonds and if the collective bonds would
be sufficient to fund all for whatever termwas |eft.

Representative Lancaster assunmed they would be 15-year

bonds. He pointed out that $76 mllion dollars would be
securitized and would remain an asset of Al DEA

House Fi nance Committee 3 04/ 11/ 02 2: 02 PM



Representative Croft understood that when the bonds are
pai d, the noney woul d be unencunbered and avail able for use
as collateral for different projects. He asked if there was
a list of State project needs.

Representative Lancaster replied the list had originated
fromthe industry.

Representative Hudson asked the amount remaining in the
Rai | bel t Energy Fund.

Representative Lancaster advised that $76 mllion dollars
was remaining which would need to be transferred. He
poi nted out that the fund had been the Governor's idea, and
that it would perpetuate Representative Barnes (fund)
concept forever.

SARA FI SHER- GOAD, (TESTIFIED VIA TELECONFERENCE), ALASKA
ENERGY AUTHORITY (AEA), ANCHORAGE, spoke to concerns of
Representati ve Davi es r egar di ng how the bi |l was
est abl i shed.

ERI C YOULD, ANCHORAGE RURAL ELECTRI C COOPERATI VE ASSCCI Al TON
(ARECA), ANCHORAGE, offered to answer questions of the
Committee.

Co-Chair WIllians noted that HB 175 would be HELD in
Commttee for further consideration.

#HB300
HOUSE BI LL NO. 300

An Act relating to the procurenent of certain trave
servi ces.

SENATOR JOE HAYES, SPONSOR, spoke in support of the
| egi sl ati on. He commented that HB 300 would allow for the
exenption of contacts for certain types of travel services
including airplane travel, hotel accommpbdations and trave
agency services fromthe procurenent procedures of AS 36. 30.

He pointed out that travel agencies are facing a disnal
si tuation. All mjor airlines excluding Al aska A rlines
have conpletely cut comm ssions. That action is presenting
a dire situation for Alaska travel agents.

Currently, Alaska only allows the use of agencies that do
not charge fees. That action has excluded many agencies in
the State from conpeting for State travel. It is difficult
to provide travel without charging a fee, especially since
t hose busi nesses already operate on a 1-2% margi n.

The passage of the bill would elimnate the requirenent for
conpetitive procurenment in order to pay fees, but it would

House Fi nance Committee 4 04/ 11/ 02 2: 02 PM



not prevent establishing future travel agency contracts when
in the State’s best interest. It would have no effect on
the ~current travel agency contracts since they are
preexi sting and | egal ly binding.

Representative Hayes noted that passing HB 300 from
Commttee would give all travel agencies in the State an
opportunity to provide State travel. He added that it is
time that the State pay for services rendered. Since the
airlines have cut commssions, any travel the agency
arranges for the State wll essentially cost the agency
noney.

Senat or Hayes pointed out that the fiscal note was |isted as
an indeterm nate note. He hoped that the note would be
absorbed by the State’s overall travel budget.

Vice-Chair Bunde questioned if the State currently uses
travel agents that do not charge fees.

Representati ve Hayes stated they do.

Vi ce- Chair Bunde asked why the State would want to elimnate
that arrangenent for one in which the State would be
char ged.

Representative Hayes explained that it is an issue of
fairness. He added that it would be a cost savings to all ow
those travel agencies to charge the fee, as they are trying
to find the best deal for the traveler. When an enpl oyee
| ooks on the Internet, they mght not be able to conme up
with the best price.

Representative Lancaster asked why rented cars were being
excl uded.

Representati ve Hayes responded that interest already carries
a contract wwth the State.

Representative Hudson asked if the legislation would
preclude the State from having new exclusive contracts with
a travel agency. He inquired what the benefit to the State
woul d be.

Representative Hayes explained that the legislation would
allow the State to negotiate with individual travel agencies
to determine a uniformfee. It would not preclude the State
from having a single source dollar anount.

Representative Hudson asked if it would be simlar to what
the airlines are now doing.

Representative Hayes said it was.

House Fi nance Committee 5 04/ 11/ 02 2: 02 PM



VERN JONES, CH EF PROCURMENT OFFI Cl ER, DEPARTMENT OF
ADM NI STRATIQN, advised that in the past, nobst travel
agencies did not charge fees to the State because they got
conpensated 100% from travel service providers. Recently,
all major airlines have reduced comm ssion fees to zero,
with the exception of Alaska Airlines. It is expected that
they will follow suit soon. Because of this, no trave

agencies can be expected to provide their services free of
charge to the State any longer. The airlines are shifting
the costs to the consuner, driving the consuner to their web
sites where it is cheaper for the airlines to do business.

M. Jones stated that travel related procurenents are not
exenpt from the procurenent code. Since travel agencies
have not charged the State for their services in the past,
the State has not had to go out and get conpetitive
procurenents resulting in contracts for that service. The
policy was to take advantage of the free travel agent
services when available. When no travel agency was wlling
to provide free services in a comunity, the State then went
out and established procurenent contracts in that community.
The policy resulted in single providers for the State in

Juneau, Wangell, Petersburg, Haines, Cordova, Seward and
DiI'li ngham The bill would not prevent the State from
continuing that practice. The intent of the bill is that

the State no | onger continues that practice.

M. Jones comented that iif the bill 1is passed, the
Departnent plans to neet with representatives of the trave
agent industry to establish a benchmark fee schedul e. Fee
rates would then be eligible for State business. State
enpl oyees would be given authority to utilize any travel
agencies who have agreed to provide services that do not
exceed those benchmark rates.

M. Jones added that the existing State travel contracts now
in place would not be affected by the |egislation. He
mentioned that the fee is not without cost. The fiscal note
indicates the difference between conpetitively awarded
contracts and sone sort of a negotiated universal fee,
estimated to be around $8 dollars a ticket or roughly $229
thousand dollars a year. He enphasized that was a
conservative nunber.

Vi ce-Chair Bunde asked the volunme of the State agencies
using travel services versus the nunber ten years ago.

M. Jones replied that he did not have the historical
figures but on an average, l|ast year, the State bought
around 49,000 tickets. About 11,000 of those tickets were
purchased directly from a web site or airline. The
remai ning 38,000 tickets were purchased through a travel
agent. That nunber helped to determ ne the fiscal note.

House Fi nance Committee 6 04/ 11/ 02 2: 02 PM



Representative Hudson asked if passage of the |egislation
woul d provide for greater conpetition and fairer fares for
the State.

M. Jones replied that a conpetitive award is the way to
obtain the cheapest price. Continuing the current practice,
nore travel agents will go out of business.

Representative Hudson noted that the agents are not
receiving fees back fromthe airlines and the industry.

M. Jones advised that Alaska Airlines is one of the two
major airlines that still do provide conm ssions. The State
expects that will end soon. In the State of Washi ngton,
over thirty travel agents have gone out of business in the
| ast two weeks. The proposed bill will not necessarily keep
the travel agents in business, but it wll help.

Representative Lancaster asked why rental cars had been
exenpt ed.

M. Jones stated that rental cars fall into the sane
categories as hotels, airlines and travel agencies. The
Departnent requested the change because it is only fair that
all segnents of the industry be treated alike. He

explained that it would include rental cars in the list of
i ndustries excluded fromthe procurenent code.

YULANDA JOHANSEN, (TESTIFIED VI A TELECONFERENCE), NORTHERN
LI GHTS TRAVEL, FAI RBANKS, spoke in support of t he
| egi sl ation. She advised that her travel agency has had to
di scontinue service to the State of Al aska. Ms. Johansen
advised that it would be well worth the State to pay the
travel agent’s cost and not have to pay the State enpl oyee
their salary on tinme spent making travel arrangenents. She
urged passage of the bill

Representative Hudson clarified the incentive was for travel
agents now that the airlines have discontinued their
paynments fee.

Ms. Johansen replied that they would be using service fees,
and that they had been using those fees for several years,
however, the State had been excluded fromthat charge.

DANELLE KI RSCHNER, ( TESTI FI ED VI A TELECONFERENCE)
PROGRESSI VE WORLD TRAVEL, FAI RBANKS, echoed the sentinents
voiced by M. Johansen. She wurged that the State cone
forward and pay the service fee.

RAMONA OXENDI NE, (TESTIFIED VIA TELECONFERENCE), VAGAGOND
TRAVEL, FAI RBANKS, advised that her travel agency has been
charging service fees for many years. Ms. Oxendi ne urged
that the Commttee consider the repercussions if the service

House Fi nance Committee 7 04/ 11/ 02 2: 02 PM



fees are not paid. She pointed out that it is not unconmon
to be on hold for a long time when nmaking reservations.

KARA ALTMAN, TRAVEL | NDUSTRY, JUNEAU, conmented that she had
spent fourteen years in the travel industry in Juneau,
wor ki ng for Southeast Al aska Executive Travel. That agency
had to close their doors a year ago due to the comm ssion
cuts and the State’'s refusal to pay the fee.

Ms. Altnman added that the cut to zero would force nore
agents to close. If the travel agents are forced out of
business, it will affect all Alaskans. Al Al askans will be
forced to accept whatever the airlines decide to tell them
She stated that it costs around $30 to $35 dollars to issue
a ticket to cover overhead costs and sal aries. Travel
agents cannot afford to subsidize the State of Al aska.

Ms. Altman added that in Juneau, the State does pay a $5
dollar fee to US Travel as part of their contract. The
State of Alaska has had a contract in place with Avis Car
Rental for three years.

In response to coments by Vice-Chair Bunde, M. Altnman
noted that she is no |longer doing business with the State.
At present tine, there are only four travel agencies in
Juneau, while a couple years ago, there were ten. She added
that she does not do any State business because of the |ow
char ge.

CYNDI | SAAK, TRAVEL | NDUSTRY, JUNEAU, spoke in support of
the legislation. She noted that she worked out of her hone
and that she was before the Commttee as a "voice" of her
cust oners. Those custoners would like to have a choice
again. She added that she supported the agreed fee.

Ms. Isaak pointed out that the Internet does not always
guarantee that the person can get the best fare. Tr avel
agents have the custonmer’'s best interest at stake when
maki ng travel arrangenents. Travel agents have been forced
by the airlines and have no choice but to charge a fee.
Wth zero comm ssions, fees were raised.

Vice-Chair Bunde asked if the State currently pays the
service fees.

M. Jones replied that for a typical ticket from Juneau to
Anchorage, there is a $5 dollar service fee; currently,
Al aska Airlines kicks in $15 dollars for a conmi ssion. As
soon as the commssion is cut to zero, the State wll be
back at the bargaining table for the contract. He noted
that it is a fixed fee and that the other fares are $8
dollars for a flat fee.

House Fi nance Committee 8 04/ 11/ 02 2: 02 PM



Vice-Chair Bunde asked if it was fair to assune with Al aska
Airlines reducing their fee that the fee would drop to $20-
$28 doll ars.

M. Jones explained that the maxinum that the State would
pay would increase that fee to $20 dollars, which is the
hi ghest negoti ated contract.

Vi ce- Chai r Bunde inquired how many tickets were witten | ast
year.

M. Jones reiterated that 30,000 tickets had been witten
| ast year.

Vice-Chair Bunde calculated that would total about $750
t housand dol | ars.

M. Jones responded that was not the cost associated wth
the bill before the Commttee. The State anticipates the
cost to be approximately $229 thousand dollars, which is the
di fference between conpeting for a fare and attenpting to
set a negotiated fare. Al travel agents would have to live
with that price. The $500 thousand difference between the
two nunbers woul d be the cost shifting by the airlines. The
State would be paying that cost regardless, no matter what
the change is. The question before the Commttee is whether
to continue to use the procurenent code or establish sone
threshold fee that everyone can live wth.

Vi ce-Chair Bunde asked how the $500,000 would be a cost
shifting.

M. Jones replied that it would not be a cost effective use
of the State enployees tine to be shopping airlines and the
Internet for tickets. From the 11,000 tickets currently
bei ng purchased fromthe airlines, there would be no change
in price; however, it is the 38,000 tickets being bought
from the travel agents that there would be a cost shifting
and fee increase. The State will be paying additional fees
if what is currently being done, is continued. He added
that the State would have to nmake travel agent conm ssions.
If it were opened up, there would be a prem um fee.

M. Jones clarified that the bill does allows the State to
do sonmething other than conpetitively award contracts by
| ocation. He clained this would be the cheapest way for the
State to go.

Vi ce-Chair Bunde thought that a conpetitive bid would have
one agency handle the entire State and cautioned that the
bill would not limt it to one agency | ocation.

M. Jones agreed that was possi bl e.

House Fi nance Committee 9 04/ 11/ 02 2: 02 PM



Representative Croft asked why this is not currently all owed
in the procurenent code.

M. Jones explained that the procurenent code requires
conpetitive bidding over $5,000 dollars, but it also
encourages the State to consider the “whole”. |If there is a
service that is going to be needed over tine, that service
shoul d be aggregated into a | arger procurenent.

TAPE HFC 02 - 82, Side B

M. Jones added that as the travel agent industry has
changed, no one is willing to waive fees in their community.
Conpetitive contracts are being established 1in each
comunity.

Representative Croft asked why the State could not set the
fee at $20 dollars by regul ation.

M. Jones replied that the State does not have the authority
to establish rates.

Vice-Chair Bunde asked if there would be Legislative
oversi ght over the contracts.

M. Jones responded that it should be Legislative intent
that the State not establish just one contract. The bill
intents the State to do business with as nany travel agents
as reasonabl e.

Vice-Chair Bunde interjected that will not be the nobst cost
effective way to buy airline tickets.

Representative Hudson asked if there were any on-going
eval uations, which could help reduce the State’s air travel
He recomended purchasing nmass certificates.

M. Jones interjected that there have been attenpts,
however, when there is an airline nonopoly and that industry
“calls the shots”. M. Jones noted that the State of Al aska
is a “very good” custoner and that they should be able to
get at least the best-unrestricted fare with no advanced
fee. Alaska Airlines has not been interested in
negoti ati ng.

Representative Hayes wapped up the discussion on HB 300.

He stressed that the purpose of the bill was to address
fai rness. The State of Alaska is using a service and at
this tinme is not paying a fee for that service. There are
many small businesses and industries that will be shutting

down their doors because of the ~current atnosphere.

House Fi nance Committee 10 04/ 11/ 02 2: 02 PM



Representati ve Hayes advised that Al aska should be filing a
fee for State travel services.

Representative Hayes noted the advantages that the trave
business brings into the community. He believed that the
State should not receive conpensation. By using travel
agenci es, there should be an overall cost savings.

Representative Wi taker asked if the bill would allow for an
acceptable fee threshold for the State and/or any agency
that could afford to do business. The Departnent has
indicated that it will cost $238 thousand dollars nore than
currently is being paid.

Represent ati ve Hayes acknow edged that was correct.

Representative Davies pointed out the "other" savings, such
as the enployee’s amateur attenpt to find the | owest costs.

Co-Chair Milder noted the indetermnate fiscal note. He
assuned that the actual nunber would be | ess than projected
in the note.

Co-Chair Mul der MOVED to report HB 300 out of Committee with
i ndi vi dual recommendations and with the acconpanying fiscal
note. Vice-Chair Bunde OBJECTED.

Vice-Chair Bunde agreed that the State should pay for the
recei pts, however, the travel industry is currently in flux
and he anticipated that there would be nore changes com ng.
He did not think that the |egislation would be hel ping the
"nmom & pop" conpani es. He added, it is inportant that the
Legi sl ature determ ne what is nost inportant, to shore up an
industry that is in a state of flux or to get the nost
econom c travel advantage. Vice-Chair Bunde commented that
the legislation would favor the |arger agencies over the
smal | er ones. He thought that it was the job of the
| egi sl ature to reduce the costs of travel.

Aroll call vote was taken on the notion.

I N FAVOR: Harri s, Hudson, Lancast er, Wi t aker,
WIllians, Ml der, Davies, Mses, Croft
OPPCOSED: Bunde

Representati ve Foster was not present for the vote.
The MOTI ON PASSED (9-1).
HB 300 was reported out of Commttee with a "do pass”

recommendation and with an indetermnate fiscal note #1 by
Departnent of Adm nistration.

House Fi nance Committee 11 04/ 11/ 02 2: 02 PM



#HB287
HOUSE BI LL NO. 287

An Act relating to the exenption of commercial fishing
entry permts from clains of creditors, to loans to
satisfy past due federal tax obligations of comerci al
fishing entry permt holders, and to |loan origination
charges for |oans made by the commercial fishing |oan
program to refinance a debt obligation; and providing
for an effective date.

Co-Chair WIllianms noted that the Committee would take public
testinony on HB 287 and then the bill would be HELD in
Comm ttee for further consideration.

MARY MCDOWELL, COWMM SSI ONER, COMVERCI AL FI SHERI ES ENTRY
COW SSION, spoke to the provisions of bill intended to
clarify the legal status of limted entry permts under
Al aska | aw.

She noted that the State of Alaska has always held the
position that limted entry permts are not property and
cannot be seized by creditors.

“An entry permt constitutes a use privilege that may
be nodified or revoked by the Ilegislature wthout
conpensation.”

Ms. McDowel |l added that State | aw provides the only entities
that may treat |limted entry permts as collateral are the
two state-created fishery |oan prograns. The | egal status
of permts is an inportant elenment of the fisheries
managenent system as it ensures that the State naintains
control of fishing privileges. She noted that the State has
consistently fought against attenpted seizure of permts by
the IRS and other creditors. Some of the Alaska statutes
are not clear on that point and |eaving the |egal status of
permts open in any way to varying interpretation, could be
detrimental to the interests of the State.

| f anyone could argue that permts can be construed to be
property, Alaska's fishery managenent system could becone
de-stabilized.

Ms. McDowel | added that wth some Alaska fisheries
struggling economcally right now, it is inportant to nmake
sure statutes are as clear and consistent as possible about
the |l egal status of permts.

She listed specific provisions of the bill, which could
clarify the permt status.

House Fi nance Committee 12 04/ 11/ 02 2: 02 PM



. Section 1 revises a section in Title 9 and current
|l aw includes entry permts in the list of the
types of property to which an individual is
entitled to exenption.

The legislative intent was to show t he special exenpt status
of permts. There mght be risks that sonmeone could argue
that the fact the permts show up inplies that they are
“property.” Thus, the bill renoves permts from that
section of Title 9, and in place of that |anguage, inserts
preci se language in the Limted Entry Act.

. Section 6 inserts language in the Limted Entry
statutes to nake it absolutely clear that the only
time a person nay request the commssion to
transfer an entry permt due to an execution on
the permt is if that execution is for the purpose
of enforcing a lien recorded wth the conmm ssion
under the statutes of the Child Support
Enf orcenment Divi si on.

. Section 7 spells out that fishing privileges are
exenpt from the clains of all creditors, nmaking
exceptions only for fishing |oans under the State
D vision of Investnents and Conmercial Fishing and
Agriculture Bank (CFAB) and for the Child Support
Division's authority to place a lien on a permt.

Ms. McDowel | maintained that these provisions were being put
forward at a critical tine:

. Hard times in the salnon industry are likely to
push nore fishing famlies into financial trouble;
and

. Additionally, a recent federal naritinme case has

hei ghtened the need to firmup the | egal status of
limted entry permts.

Federal |egislation may be introduced soon in response to
the ruling in that case, stating clearly in law that the
federal governnent shall honor the I|egal status bestowed
upon fishing privileges by the governnental entity issuing

the privilege. Ms. MDowell stated that clarity and
consistency in State law is nore inportant and significant
than ever. Passage of the bill would put Alaska in a nuch

better position to fully benefit from such federal
| egi sl ati on.

Ms. McDowell noted that the Comm ssion fully supports the

Fisheries Conmmttee substitute and urges passage of that
bill.

House Fi nance Committee 13 04/ 11/ 02 2: 02 PM



Co-Chair Mul der requested that Ed Crane, Al aska Conmerci al
Fi shing and Agriculture Bank, describe the substance behind
the commttee substitute.

Follow ng a brief at-ease, Co-Chair WIIlians advised that HB
287 woul d be held in Commttee.

HB 287 was HELD in Commttee for further consideration.
#

ADJ QURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 3:12 P. M

House Fi nance Committee 14 04/ 11/ 02 2: 02 PM



